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Fwd: 150506 SWLC-PSP---- New Application Approval Without Licence - Pristine
Seas Project-OMLE

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca> Sun, May 24, 2015 at 5:16 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Afternoon,

The applicant just revised section 13 of their WLC application (150506 8WLC-PSP---- New Application Approval Without
Licence - Pristine Seas Project-OMLE).

Can you please upload the attached revised version to the FTP site?

Thanks,

e, Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- /*C]d JAT ’
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-—-—— Forwarded message —-——---
From: Kristyn Thoburn <kristyn@arctickingdom.com>
Date: Sun, May 24, 2015 at 4:14 PM
Subject: RE: 150506 8WLC-PSP---- New Application Approval Without Licence - Pristine Seas Project-OMLE
To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

| have amended section 13 as requested. Please see the attached document. Thank you.

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Sunday, May 24, 2015 6:08 PM

To: Kristyn Thoburn
Subject: Re: 150506 8WLC-PSP--— New Application Approval Without Licence - Pristine Seas Project-OMLE
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The correction is good. Please amend the document and resubmit. I'll have that uploaded to the ftp site for the public
record.

Thanks,

Cynthia Ene, MBA, P.Eng.- /*C<d JAC ’
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On Sun, May 24, 2015 at 4:00 PM, Kristyn Thoburn <kristyn@arctickingdom.com> wrote:

Hi Cynthia,
| have amended the waste management section below. Can you confirm this is acceptable as we discussed?
Thanks very much,

Kristyn

Waste Management

Human waste — Stored in sealed containers and removed from camp at each supply run, which normally occurs every week.

Garbage — Stored in sealed containers and removed from camp at each supply run, which normally occurs every week.

Grey water — Sources of grey water include the bathroom and kitchen facilities. {a-eampssetup-en-sea-ice-hoelesare-augeredinte-the
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iee-to-be-used-as-drainsfromeach-ef-thesefaeiities: (not applicable for this camp) In camps set on land, a designated area will be
chosen away from camp and fresh water sources. Either a naturally existing depression or a dug hole will be used as a sump. All grey
water will be deposited here and allowed to seep naturally into the ground. Only biodegradable soaps are used.

Organic waste — Collected and deposited into the ocean away from camp. Hsea-ice-camps,-helesareaugered-nte-theiceand-used

as-a-drain: (not applicable for this camp) In land camps, a deposit site is chosen away from camp where waste will be taken away at
high tide. There are some camp locations where neither of these options is viable and in these instances, organic waste is treated as
garbage and removed from camp. The deposit of organic waste will be at least 200m from sleeping quarters and preferably
downwind.

No food, garbage or animal food should be left outside unattended. Animal food will be stored in sealed containers and kept away
from sleeping quarters. Uneaten animal food will not be left out overnight. All spills should be cleaned up immediately.

Kristyn Thoburn

Operations Manager

Arctic Kingdom Expeditions

Tel: +1 416 322 7066 X104

Toll Free: 1-888-737-6818 [North America]
Cell: +1 416 726 0389
kristyn@arctickingdom.com

www.arctickingdom.com

Download our NEW 2015 Arctic Kingdom Safari Guide: http://www.arctickingdom.com/catalogue/2015-Arctic-Kingdom-Safari-Guide .pdf

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2015 11:07 AM

To: Kristyn Thoburn
Subject: Re: 150506 8WLC-PSP--— New Application Approval Without Licence - Pristine Seas Project-OMLE

Thanks for the email.

Can you please send an amended description on how your sump will be set up, Section 13 (Measures to avoid or mitigate
any adverse impacts) of your current application.

You can use the following AANDC Land Use Guideline: Camp and Support Facilities (page 23)
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https://www.aadnc-aandc.gc.ca/DAM/DAM-INTER-NWT/STAGING/texte-text/nlug6_1313789162200_eng.pdf
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Thank you,
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On Fri, May 22, 2015 at 6:09 AM, Kristyn Thoburn <kristyn@arctickingdom.com> wrote:

Hi Cynthia,

The coordinates are near Park land, but are actually on Qikigtani IOL.
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

Download our NEW 2015 Arctic Kingdom Safari Guide: http://www.arctickingdom.com/catalogue/2015-Arctic-Kingdom-Safari-Guide.pdf

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 5:58 PM

To: Kristyn Thoburn

Subject: Re: 150506 8WLC-PSP---- New Application Approval Without Licence - Pristine Seas Project-OMLE

Good Afternoon Kristyn,

It appears that the co-ordinates you provided for your camp site activities indicate that you will be in National Parks
Canada Land.

Can you please confirm this and get back to me?

thanks,
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On Fri, May 8, 2015 at 8:51 AM, Kristyn Thoburn <kristyn@arctickingdom.com> wrote:

Hi Phyllis,

| think you send me the wrong project letter? See attached. Our is for a project called Pristine Seas in Navy Board
Inlet.

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

Download our NEW 2015 Arctic Kingdom Safari Guide: hitp://www.arctickingdom.com/catalogue/2015-Arctic-Kingdom-Safari-Guide.pdf
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 2:13 PM

To: Kristyn Thoburn

Cc: Cynthia Ene; David Hohnstein

Subject: 150506 8WLC-PSP---- New Application Approval Without Licence - Pristine Seas Project-OMLE

Please see attached regarding your application. It is now administratively complete and has been forwarded to the tech
advisor for a review and issue of approval.

Regards,

4 AR

g Phyllis Beaulieu- & >c >

Manager of Licensing- Responsable des Permis
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